

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 1:25 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Cc: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Citizen Sampling

Is the VT lab certified?

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 28, 2015, at 1:12 PM, Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ) <SHEKTERL@michigan.gov> wrote:

From: Poy, Thomas [<mailto:poy.thomas@epa.gov>]
Sent: Friday, August 28, 2015 12:35 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Cc: Hyde, Tinka; Crooks, Jennifer
Subject: Flint Citizen Sampling

Liane/Richard: FYI...Marc Edwards (Virginia Tech) is working with some of the citizens in Flint and they are finding lead at levels above 5 ppb and some above 15 ppb. There's no indication of whether any of these homes were also sampled and analyzed by Flint and will now part of their compliance calculations. Virginia Tech sent out 300 bottles and have gotten 48 back. We are not involved in this effort by Dr. Edwards.

<https://flintwaterstudyupdates.wordpress.com/>

Tom

Tom Poy
 Chief, Ground Water and Drinking Water Branch
 USEPA - Region 5
 (312) 886-5991

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 8:10 AM
To: Graham, Lois (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint city water quality complaint

Lois FYI.

We have been dealing with Mr. Jefferson for a few weeks now. We will take it from here. Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Graham, Lois (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, May 30, 2014 7:48 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Flint city water quality complaint

Leighton Jefferson, 810-252-3607

Voice message complaint about quality of Flint's community water after switching over to 'river water'
20-30 people he personally knows who have infections and rashes from the water. Concerned about TV reports,
personally visited treatment plant to collect his own water sample.

Please call him back and thanks.

Lois Elliott Graham, R.S., M.S.A.
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Environmental Health Section
Noncommunity & Private Drinking Water Supplies Unit
P.O. Box 30241
Lansing, Michigan 48909-7741
Office: 517-284-6530
Fax: 517-241-1328
grahaml@michigan.gov
4-South, Pillar N8